
From: Schultz, Adam 
Sent: 8/24/2012 11:39:21 AM 
To: Redacted Charles Adkins 

(Charles.Adkins@ventyx.abb.com) (Charles.Adkins@ventyx.abb.com) 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Douglas, Paul 
(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Follow-up on issue with RAM2 Excel bid form 

Sandy and Charles, 

After reviewing the issue that SunEdison brought to the Commission's attention involving the 
calculation error with PG&E's Excel bid form for RAM2, we ask that PG&E and the 
Independent Evaluator jointly notify the PRG via e-mail of this issue today, Friday, August 
24. 2012. 

This notification to the PRG should include the following: 

(1) Establish that PG&E's Bidding Protocol required bidders to fill out this Excel bid form, 

(2) A description of the problem identified with the Excel bid form, 

(3) An overview of how this error with the Excel bid form may have resulted in inaccurate 
data and its potential impact on bid evaluation, 

(4) An attestation from PG&E that they have notified any bidder with whom PG&E seeks to 
execute a RAM PPA of this error before execution of the PPA, and 

(5) A statement of whether or not PG&E and/or the IE believe this error had any material 
impact on the RAM2 RFO, including the ranking and selection of bids. 

Let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss this before notifying the PRG. 

Thanks, 

SB GT&S 0433382 
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Adam Schultz 

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692 

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov 


